# THS Performance Arts Booster Meeting

Minutes: Tuesday, Feb. 15, 2022 at 7:00pm, Chorus Room

Call to Order was made by Michele De La Rosa at 7:00

- o 1<sup>st</sup> Mary Guzman
- o 2<sup>nd</sup> Laura Anspach
- o Unanimous vote to start meeting.

# Review of last month's meeting minutes:

- Motion to accept the minutes with the corrected date of next meeting (Feb 14<sup>th</sup> to Feb 15<sup>th</sup>)
  - o 1<sup>st</sup> Alisha Bright
  - o 2<sup>nd</sup> Thea Rudland
  - Unanimous vote to accept the corrected minutes.

# Treasurer's Report

- Asset \$19,317.59
- A motion was made to accept the Treasurer's Report.
  - o 1<sup>st</sup> Laura Anspach
  - o 2<sup>nd</sup> Margaret Zimmerman
  - o Unanimous vote to accept the Treasurer's Report.

# Director's Report:

- Please check calendars and emails, some rehearsals were added. There will be one on March 2<sup>nd</sup> at 5:45 at FHS.
- This Thursday, Feb 17<sup>th</sup> there is an added rehearsal.
- Adjudication is March 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022. It will be combined with Ballenger Creek and Crestwood Middle Schools.
- The Benefit Concert dates are March 8<sup>th</sup> at Frederick H.S at 7pm and March 11<sup>th</sup> at THS at 7pm. Snow date is March 12<sup>th</sup>.
- Martinsburg dates are April 1<sup>st</sup> for concert choir and April 2<sup>nd</sup> for show choir.
- Mr. Moore quickly gave a brief explanation of the competition in Martinsburg for new parents.
- Mr. Moore discussed with parents and students that it is going to be difficult to get the ball rolling again and feel that we are back to a state of normalcy. It may take a year to two to be where we were before the pandemic.
- Discussed that things need to start to return to normal operations before any planning or paperwork is started on any future trips to Disney. Costs of increased and we will need every parent's help to make this happen. It may be that a trip to a closer theme park is planned instead.
- Please remember to pay your choir dues. Go to THSPAB.org for online payment information.
- Important schedule dates, rehearsals, performances, and directions are on Google Classroom as a spreadsheet. You can sync dates with your calendar using Google Calendar. All students and parents should check often.

# BINGO:

- BINGO Date set for March 13th at the Elk from 2-5pm. Set up to start around 11:30am.
- Need to get cash sponsors, please keep working on this.
- Looking into reaching out to Alumni and Alumni parents about cash sponsorships.
- Packets with the tickets will be distributed on Wednesday, Feb. 16<sup>th</sup>. There are 200 tickets to sell. Really push and try to sell these tickets.
- A zoom meeting for the bingo committee and anyone that can attend is scheduled on Sun., Feb 21 at 7pm.
- We need all hands-on deck. We need lots of volunteers. Will send out a sign-up genius.

# **GOLF**

- Our golf fundraiser is on June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2022
- We received a \$2000.00 donation from the WLR Automotive Group
- We will need lots of parent and student help with volunteer work.
- Work on finding players for this fundraiser.

We need to find breakfast and lunch sponsors as well.

# **FUNDRAISERS:**

- Scentsy orders will be open till February 25<sup>th</sup>. The easiest way to order is online. Make sure to add your child's name in with your address so they receive the credit.
- THSPAB gets 25% of the sales.
- Thea Rudland will email Show and Concert Choir families.
- A find out first should be sent out.

#### THSPAB Board:

- All officers on the current board have juniors.
- We need new parents to step in and shadow current board for the remainder of the year.
- Need new nominations at the next general meetings for new board members.

#### Close:

- A motion to close the general meeting was made.
  - o 1<sup>st</sup> by Thea Rudland.
  - o 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mary Guzman.
- Unanimous vote to close the meeting at 8:00pm